THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO
OFFICE OF COUNCIL PRESIDENT GEORGETTE GOMEZ

NINTH DISTRICT
MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 3, 2019
TO: Honorable City Councilmembers /
FROM: Council President Georgette Gomez, District 9
SUBJECT: Special Meeting of the Housing Authority

The Housing Authority will convene for a Special meeting on Tuesday, June 11, 2019 at 2 pm in order
to discuss and take action on the following items:

e Tentative Agreement for a Memorandum of Understanding with Service Employees
International Union, Local 221

o Fiscal Year 2020 City of San Diego Bridge Shelter Programs 12-Month Operating Agreements
and Corresponding Memorandum of Understanding Between the San Diego Housing
Commission and City of San Diego

e Homeless Emergency Aid Program (HEAP) Memorandum of Understanding Between the San
Diego Housing Commission and City of San Diego

This Special Meeting of the San Diego Housing Authority will be held in Council Chambers on the
12" Floor of the City Administration Building at 202 C Street, San Diego, CA 92101.

If you require additional information or have any questions, please contact Matt Yagyagan, Director
of Legislative Affairs, at 619-533-3920 or myagyagan@sandiego.gov.

cc Honorable Mayor Kevin Faulconer
Honorable City Attorney Mara Elliott
Andrea Tevlin, Independent Budget Analyst
Liz Maland, City Clerk



